Government
Ref: Objective ID: A2684194 of South Australia

Department of
State Development

2 February 2016

Mr Wesley Taylor

Solicitor

Nuclear Fuel Cycle Royal Commission
Level 5, 50 Grenfell Street

Adelaide SA 5000

Dear Wesley

| refer to the request of 1 February 2016, from Laura Rollison in your office for
following information:

e data for 2014-15 uranium exploration expenditures
e mining related revenues (including the total State Royalty value

The excel spreadsheet provides details of uranium exploration expenditure for 2014-
15 and also the preceding years. The attachment also provides information on
uranium production and royalty payments to the State for the same period.

| am forwarding this letter and excel spreadsheet attachment to you by email.

Yours sincerely

Dr Ted Tyne
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
MINERAL RESOURCES
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